
Solicitation 15 – Charlotte Courtroom Redesign #2  

Q/A 

 
Section C.3.1 Area Requirements 
Clerk: 
Item 2. Is a 12” or 18” Gooseneck Desired? 12" 
Reporter: 
Item 3. What format connector is desired for Recording Output (XLR, TRS, 3.5MM?) TRS 
Witness: 
Item 1. Is a 5”, 10” or 15” Gooseneck Desired? 10" 
Prosecution: 
Item 1. Please Confirm iPad and necessary Crestron App will be OFE.  YES 
Will wireless network for iPads be OFE?   YES 
Item 2. Please confirm only two Desktop Microphones are required. (Drawing shows 4) 2 per table 
Please confirm requirement for low-profile boundary style microphone. no - Gooseneck 18" 
Item 3. Please confirm only two additional loose XLR connections are desired. (Drawing shows 4) Must 
be a total of 4 
Item 4. Are HDMI and VGA Switchers intended to be installed on-top of the desk and manually 
switched? no manual switching.  Controlled and mounted under table not on top. 
Switching between HDMI and VGA on the DM-TX will HAVE to be done via Touch Panel correct 
Item 6. Can a basis of design be provided for the document camera? (Document cameras range from 
$100 to $5,000) Elmo P10 is a good middle of the road, and transmit up to 720p Output. Wolfvision VZ8-
light 
Defense: 
Same questions as Prosecution 
Audience: 
Item 2. Please confirm automated lift system is to be furnished by Vendor. Yes 
                Please confirm PTZ camera must be included in lift design. Yes 
General/Shared Equipment: 
Item 4.B. Please confirm desire for Boundary style transmitter  
Item 5. Is a microphone with or without switch desired With 
                Should a 25’ XLR and Stand be Furnished? No 
Item 6. Please confirm number of Receiver Packs desired. Calculation of room capacity is required by 
2010 ADA Standards. This is for parties and jury and requesting 4 
Item 7. Please confirm number of XLR output desired for press feed? 1 
Item 8.A. Please confirm HD PTZ camera is OFE and not vendor provided. OFE 
  
Can you provide the proposed work dates where the majority of install is expected to take place? 
December 21, 22, 23 - December 28,29,30 - January 4,5,6,7,8 - January 11,12,13,14,15 This includes 
testing of equipment. 


